

# Claes Svensson

Software Engineer at Claes Svensson IT AB

info@claessvensson.com  
070-2690612  
claessvensson.com  
Knivsta, Sverige

I am a Senior Software Engineer, with a good sense for pragmatic solutions. I have built and maintained Netwic.com for many years, so I can handle every aspect of an important system including requirements, programming, operations, security, release management, testing and DBA.

## Skills

### Grails & Groovy



### Java



### MySQL



### Web development



### Workforce solutions



### Security



### DevOps



### Research & Solutions



### Logic & Structure



### Commitment



### Teamwork



## Education

### Master of Science Computer Science

Uppsala University 1992-1996

## Experience

### Software Architect Claes Svensson IT AB

jan 2015–now Knivsta

Continued development and full-time responsibility for Netwic.com. Restructured my company to Claes Svensson IT AB.

### Software Architect Devenox

sep 2010–dec 2014 Knivsta

Developing and maintaining Netwic.com, a much appreciated workforce management system used by large organisations. I rebuilt the site from scratch in 2010 using Groovy and Grails on the Java platform with MySQL as DB.

### Software Engineer Upsys AB

sep 2004–sep 2010 Uppsala

Some of my larger projects included a GUI for analyzing emissions used at Fortum, and an automation and guidance tool used by field engineers at Apoteket when all stores were to be upgraded with new hardware and software. I also became a certified MySQL DBA and helped customers to tune and secure their MySQL installations in partnership with MySQL AB.

### Software Architect Devenox

jun 2002–sep 2004 Knivsta

During massive company layoffs, I decided to leave SmartTrust on a voluntary basis. Developed two web shops, one that can be considered successful. I also developed software support for a secure smart card reader used by the Swedish Army.

### Software Architect iD2 & SmartTrust

jun 2000–jun 2002 Stockholm

Consulting was replaced with product development. Working as a Product Architect meant more responsibility, including involvement in the earlier project phases and product line quality enhancements.

### Software Engineer Nexus Technology

1997-2000 Uppsala

Software security development based on cryptography and smart cards. At Nexus I worked more with external customers. I also migrated from programmer to take on project and design responsibilities.

### Software Engineer TeliaSonera

1996-1997 Uppsala

My first real job. I worked mainly as an in-house consultant at Telia Promotor in Uppsala. The Secure Internet Client had some market success, though short-lived due to early prototyping.